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NORTH COAST SECTION, CIF 

 5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209, San Ramon, CA   94583 
 (925) 263-2110 // FAX (925) 263-2120 

Website: www.cifncs.org  
 
 
 
TO:  Badminton Coaches  
FROM:  Karen Smith, Associate Commissioner 
DATE:   May 8, 2014 
Re::    Season progress reports 
 
  
 
NCS staff would like to take this opportunity to remind you of some important dates and 
deadlines that will be upon us soon.  Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.   
 

SUNDAY, MAY 11, 2014 (on or prior to) 
DEADLINE for the following items: 
 
 ENTRIES must be submitted in one of the following ways; 

o League Tournament Directors are to SUBMIT ENTRIES ONLINE or email  
 Go to the BADMINTON homepage at www.cifncs.org/badminton 
 Click on ENTRY FORM 
 Input ALL information and email to 

  
Coaches submit to Steve Strout ON OR PRIOR to Sunday, May 11, 2014.  Email entries to: 
Steve Strout strout.steve@gmail.com  
 
 

SATURDAY,  MAY 17 ,  2014  
 

DIVISION 1 CHAMPIONSHIP 
***CHAMPIONSHIP SITE***     ***Site DIRECTOR***  ***TOURNAMENT 

COMMITTEE** 
Washington High School  Victor Wong     Steve Strout  
38442 Fremont Blvd.  wongvk@yahoo.com    Gary Duran 
Fremont, CA 94536   
 
 

DIVISION 2 CHAMPIONSHIP 
***CHAMPIONSHIP SITE***     ***Site DIRECTOR***  ***TOURNAMENT 

COMMITTEE** 
JF KENNEDY, RICHMOND HS Connie Fontanoza    TBD 
4300 Cutting Blvd.   docfontanoza@msn.com  
Richmond, Ca  94801 
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